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SENT BY EMAIL

03 May 2024

Dear Mr Warder,

East Yorkshire Solar Farm Limited’s Response to Procedural Deadline A
Application Ref: EN010143

I write further to your letter dated 23 April 2024 setting out a number of Procedural Decisions, 
under sections 88 and 89 of the Planning Act 2008 (as amended) and Rules 4, 6, 9 and 13 of 
The Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules 2010 (the Rule 6 Letter), for the 
examination of the Development Consent Order (DCO) application for the East Yorkshire Solar 
Farm. 
As requested in the Rule 6 letter for Procedural Deadline A, the following members of the East 
Yorkshire Solar Farm Limited’s (the Applicant) team wish to speak in person at the Preliminary 
Meeting and the Issue Specific Hearing into the draft DCO as required:

 , Senior Associate at Pinsent Masons LLP;

 , Partner at Pinsent Masons LLP.

Other members of the Applicant’s team who will attend in person the Preliminary Meeting and 
the Issue Specific Hearing into the draft DCO as observers are as follows:

 , NSIP Development Manager, Boom Power

 , Head of NSIP Development, Boom Power

 , Head of Planning, Boom Power

 , Solicitor at Pinsent Masons LLP

 , Associate Planner at AECOM



Regarding the draft Examination Timetable set out at Annex D to the Rule 6 letter, the 
Applicant has no substantive comments to make at this stage however would wish to highlight 
that there is limited time between Deadline 1 and Deadline 2. The Applicant therefore requests 
documentation received at Deadline 1 is uploaded promptly to the Planning Inspectorate’s 
project webpage to ensure timely review of this information in advance of providing responses 
at Deadline 2.
Regarding the arrangements for future Examination hearings, including the use of virtual 
methods, the Applicant has no substantive comments to make at this stage and will participate 
in whichever format is considered appropriate by the Examining Authority.
Should you require any further information regarding the above please do not hesitate to 
contact me.

Yours sincerely

Helen Standing
NSIP Development Manager
Boom Power, on behalf of East Yorkshire Solar Farm Limited
EastYorkshireSolarFarm@boom-power.co.uk




